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If you have any representations to make, you

should make them now to lNr.,W.E.Ditchburn, Chief
Inspector, at Victoria. MNr. Ditchburn is arranging
all the preliminaries, and there will be no
opportunity to hear any number of Indians when the
final arrangements are made.

The Government is endeavouring to arrange with the
Government of British Columbia for reasonable reserve
allotments based on the findings of the Royal
Commission. In addition to these land allotments,
the needs of the Indians in the way of education,
medical attendance, assistance in farming and
irrigation of their lands will be fully considered,
but only reason:.ble compensation will be given,

Yours very truly,
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Superintendent General,
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